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State of Floriua

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 29, 2000
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications
RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 000077-TX

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following:

MY-TEL INC.

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida
under this name by the Secretary of State. The company requests that its name be in all
capital letters. This was confirmed with Mr. Pinder while reviewing the application.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and
parties of record listed in CMS.

c: Legal (K. Pefa)
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Bepartment of Htate

| certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of Incorporation of
MY-TEL INC., a Florida corporation, filed on December 29, 1999 effective

January 1, 2000, as shown by the records of this office.

The document number of this corporation is PO0000001415.

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capitol, this the

Sixth day of January, 2000

ﬁé@‘iﬂcﬂm
Watherine Harris
. _—‘%ecremrg of State
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